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The attached document is a draft of the Multics Development Project's
proposal for documentation. As you can see there is a large volume of
documentation but we feel that it is all necessary for Multics to be a
success. The dates, names of people, and page lengths are all approxi-
mations; it will take some more time on our part to verify and improve

this information.

. W. GINTELL, Manager
ultics Development

(enclosure)




DRAFT

DATE: AUGUST 23, 1971

TO: C. T. CLINGEN
J. H. SALTZER

FROM: J. W, GINTELL
SUBJECT: DOCUMENTATION NEEDS FOR MULTICS AS A HONEYWELL PRODUCT OFFERING

The following "shod%ing list" of documentation, although rather large is
my estimate of what is needed for Multics documentation. It follows the
pattern of what we have been doing and hence should contain no real surprises.

| have divided the documents into several categories:

Promotional Technical documentation whose major purpose
is to be used for promotional and introductory
purposes.

General User User documentation which general users of

Multics need.

Special User Documentation needed by users of special sub-
system or esoteric features of Multics.

Operational Documentation which is needed by operational
and administrative persons to run Multics.

Technical Support Miscellaneous technical material useful to

system programmers, studiers, or sophisticated
users of Multics.

The most difficult problem is the organization and writing of the overview
portions of these documents. It will require a concentrated effort by our
staff to see that all these documents get developed properly.

Consideration should be given to clever packaging schemes so that the needs
of various classes of users can be satisfied by some of the same documents.
For example a Limited Service System user would need a manual with a short

overview and write-ups of a small number of commands and subroutines which

can be "pulled from" the comprehensive Multics Programmers Manual.

The weakest area is in the Operational realm. Very little detailed documentation
exists; and there is little understanding about how to organize and present
this material.
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